

Pool Board Meeting Minutes

June 21, 2023

Board Members Present: Rachel Albert, Sheri Holweger, Alissa Eshbaugh

Oversight Members Present: Lou Potter

Also Present: Will Parsons, Aquatics Director; Devin Stoutenborough, Pool Manager

The meeting was called to order at 7:11 PM

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

The March Meeting Minutes were unanimously approved

Pool Manager's Report

The pool has had to close due to weather 5 times in June, which is a little ahead of last year.

Devin shared some end-of-year figures from 2021 and 2022. In order for the pool to break even it must make approximately \$700 a day.

Devin discussed the extensive training the guards went through. There have been only 2 times this year that a guard has had to jump into the deep end for a save.

The flag pole will be fixed soon; Jason has already ordered the needed pieces. The idea of doing a midseason pass was discussed for the future. Devin also mentioned that a new freezer from Sam's was purchased.

Other Business

The side speaker was not working, but this has been addressed by pool staff and is now fixed.

We will get a stool for the family bathroom for small children to reach the sink.

The service department will be coming to spray for weeds.

The pool staff has been made aware of a local autistic child who sometimes sneaks out of his home. Preparations have been made in case he comes to the pool.

Rachel A recommended that the pool board do a walk-through of the pool; Devin S added that this would be a good thing to do at the end of the season (around September).

Devin S confirmed that the hours of employees are generally being cut back during slow days/rain days.

Alissa E shared that there have been lots of positive comments regarding swim lessons and the online pool pass ordering system.

Director's Report

Will P shared that there have been a total of 906 passes sold as of June 21, these being made up of Residents, Non-Residents, Gators, and Daycare passes. Over half of the members were added in June

alone. He also shared that there currently have been 25 pool parties booked, with 7 having already occurred. It is suspected that more will continue to be scheduled.

Alissa E gave the idea to sell branded lanyards for the pool passes next year. Devin S also shared the idea of thanking the community in the Fall newsletter for a great pool season due in part to the levy passing.

Meeting adjourned at 8:02 pm